dugan production corp.

July 12, 1978

N. M. 0il Conservation Commission
1000 Rio Brazos Road
Aztec, New Mexico 87410

Re: Jerome P. McHugh
Valencia Canyon Unit #36
1500' FNL - 1600' FWL
Section 14, T28N, R4W
Rio Arriba County, NM

Gentlemen:: v

This is to certify that deviation tests were run on the captioned well
and the following is a true report of those tests:

3/4° @ 189° 2-1/20 @ 1748" 2-1/4° @ 3085'

1-1/4° @ 747" 2- 1/2O @ 22657 2-1/2° @ 3565°'

20 @ 1247' 3° @ 2182° 3-1/2° @ 4068"
Slncerely,

%ML_

fim L. Jacobs

pb

State of New Mexico)
County of San Juan )

&
Subscribed and sworn to before me this /52 day of ,¢L[21 , 19 ;Q(.

Mt

My commission expires November 5, 1978
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